
From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 7/10/2014 7:19:04 AM
To: Denise Tyrrell (denise.tyrrell@cpuc.ca.gov); Paul Clanon

(paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov); Liza Malashenko (elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: Fwd: Plastic Qualifications Update - A Message from Kevin and Sean

Brian K. Cherry
PG&E Company
VP, Regulatory Relations
77 Beale Street
San Francisco, CA. 94105
(415) 973-4977

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Doll, Laura" <LRDD@pge.com>
Date: July 9, 2014 at 11:05:53 PM PDT
To: "Cherry, Brian K" <6KC7@pge.com>. "Allen, Meredith"
<MEAe@,pge.com>
Subject: Fwd: Plastic Qualifications Update - A Message from Kevin and 
Sean

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Kolassa, Sean" <SPKA@pge.com>
Date: July 9, 2014 at 10:45:27 PM PDT 
To: Gas Ops T&D Construction ELT
<GasOpsT&DConstruetionELT@pge.eom>. Gas Ops Gas T&D 
Operations ELT <GasOpsGasTDOper3tion.sELT@pge.com>.
"Kress, Michael A" <MAKn@,pge.com>. "Ritter. Michael" i
<MxRv@.pge.com>. Redacted
Redacted

Redacted
Redacted
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Redacted 'Gravelle, Jeffrey"
<JDG7@,pge.com>. Elec Ops CSD Director Team
<ElecOpsCSDDirectorTeaM@exehan.ge. pge.com>
Cc: "Knapp, Kevin" <K lKG@pge.coM>. "Singh, Sumeet" 
<SlSt@pge.com>. "Vallejo, Alejandro (Law)" 
<AXVU@pge.comM "Gibson. Bill fCodesV1___________
<WLG3@pge.com>.
"Doll, Laura" <1 Lpge.com>. I Redacted I

Redacted

] "Soto,
Jesus (SVP)" <18.lK@pge.coM>. "Christopher, Melvin J. (GSO)" 
<M6CE@pge.com>. "Trevino, Rolando I." <RIT4@pge.coM>. 
"Johnson, Kirk" <MKj2@pge.com>. "Higgins, John" 
<lZHO@pge.CQM>. "Angalakudati, Mallik"
<M3AN@pge.com>. "Thierry, Raymond" <RXT5@,pge.com>. 
"Cowsert Chapman, Christine" <ECC3@pge.com>. "Howe, 
James" <lYHC@pge.com>. "Krannich, Louis" 
<LXKZ@pge.coM>. "Leverett, Ross A." <RALw@pge.com>.

]"Bigras, Pierre" ______
<P I BVri)pge.com>. "Kubota, Jodie" <If ‘i i@pge.com>. Redacted

] ’[RedactedI Redacted

| Redacted

Redacted "Barajas, Stephanie"
<S3B0@pge.com>. ’[Redacted 
’I Redacted
<KSR2@pge.com>
Subject: Plastic Qualifications Update - A Message from 
Kevin and Sean

] "Roth, Karen"
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